## Mono County Collaborative Planning Team

PO Box 347 Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 760- 924-1800 phone, 924-1801 fax <u>commdev@mono.ca.gov</u> PO Box 8 Bridgeport, CA 93517 760-932-5420 phone, 932-5431 fax https://monocounty.ca.gov/cpt



October 27, 2022 – 9 a.m.

## 1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Meeting called to order at 9:01 am and Supervisor Gardner lead the pledge of allegiance.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: Items of public interest not listed on the agenda.

No public comment.

3. MINUTES: Review/approve draft minutes from July 28, 2022

Continue approval of July minutes to January 27<sup>th</sup>.

- 4. 9:00 a.m. AGENCY ROUNDTABLE: Agency planning issues and pending projects.
  - Salcido- Finalizing budgets for Town of Mammoth Lakes and continuing to allocate money to housing. 81 Units in phase 1 will be complete and ready for move in by the fall of 2023.
  - Starosta (BLM)- Work being done by the county at different hot springs in the area with help with public safety including parking, trail work, and roads. Reports of a pack of dog attacks around the shady rest area and along the Ormat pipeline. Alabama hills none-paid dispersed camping permit roll-out coming soon.
  - Bech (Bridgeport RD) The Forest Service recently responded to the substantial amount of fire fuels in the area. More to come on specifics such as treatments, project area, and other associated activities. Prep work for prescribed burning in the district. Housing continues to be a priority. Almost fully staffed.
  - Black (CDFW) Lots of new funding improvements to the hatcheries program which will allow new vehicles, new tanks, and new staff which will help the ability to stock for future years. Fish are currently being vaccinated.
  - Downard (CalTrans) Clean California and Mono Lake guardrail project happening on the 395 along Mono Lake. Cleaning up project along the North shore shoulder project and smoke bear flat pavement project is ongoing with minimal delays. State route 190 is still closed due to the flash flood as it is still being cleaned up.
  - Sugimura (Mono County) Active Transportation Plan ongoing in June Lake working on outreach. Working
    on converting solid waste operations from the current location to Pumice Valley. Current projects in
    Mono County- Campground in North Mono Basin, Resort with Yurts on the back side of Crowley,
    Chalfant Cell tower, and future Board of Forestry Fire Safe regulations. Prescriptive designs for ADU's are
    available for anyone on the county's website.
- 5. 10:00 a.m. INTRODUCTION MONO COUNTY OUTDOOR RECREATION COORDINATOR (Marcella Rose/Mono County)
  - Rose introduced herself and gave an overview of the projects that she will be undertaking with the Recreation position.

## 6. 10:10 a.m. EV CHARGING & THE FEDERAL NEVI PROGRAM (Neil Peacock/Caltrans)

• Downard gave an overview of the EV charging and federal NEIV program and the funding that is available.

## 7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

- Mono County Assistance agreement.
- Housing
- 8. ADJOURN TO NEXT MEETING: Thursday, January 26, 2023, at 9 a.m.

\*Start times are only tentative. Although CPT generally strives to follow the agenda as scheduled, it reserves the right to take any agenda item, in any order, and at any time after its meeting starts. The CPT encourages public attendance and participation; however, the only way to ensure that you are present for a particular agenda item is to attend the meeting from the time it starts until that agenda item is actually taken up.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, anyone who needs special assistance to attend this meeting can contact the CPT secretary at 760-924-1804 within 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to ensure accessibility (see 42 USCS 12132, 28CFR 35.130).